



JAMES UTHMEIER
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Charmaine Millsaps, Senior Assistant Attorney General
Capital Collateral Division

PL-01 The Capitol
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
Phone (850) 414-3300
Fax (850) 487-0168

<https://www.myfloridalegal.com>

March 10, 2025

The Honorable William K. Suter, Clerk
Office of the Clerk
United States Supreme Court
1 First St., N.E.
Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: *Jesse Guardado v. Ricky D. Dixon, Sec'y, Fla. Dep't of Corr.*,
No. 24-6549, Capital Case
Request for extension of time

Dear Sir:

I respectfully request a 40-day extension of time, until Wednesday, April 23, 2025, to file a response to the petition for writ of certiorari in this capital case. Undersigned counsel was assisting in the current death warrant litigation of *James v. Sec'y, Fla. Dep't of Corr.*, 25-10683 (11th Cir.). Counsel for Petitioner, Assistant Federal Public Defender Sean Gunn, was contacted via email and does not object to this extension.

Sincerely,

Charmaine Millsaps,
Senior Assistant Attorney General of Florida